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P146 Assessment Consultation QUestions

BSC Parties and other interested parties are invited to respond to this consultation expressing their views or providing any further evidence on any of the matters contained within the attached consultation document.  In particular, views are sought in respect of the following questions.  Parties are invited to supply the rationale for their responses.

	Respondent:
	Name

	No. of BSC Parties Represented
	

	BSC Parties Represented
	Please list all BSC Parties responding on behalf of (including the respondent company if relevant).

	No. of Non BSC Parties Represented
	

	Non BSC Parties represented
	Please list all non BSC Parties responding on behalf of (including the respondent company if relevant).

	Role of Respondent
	(Supplier/Generator/ Trader / Consolidator / Exemptable Generator / BSC Agent / Party Agent / other – please state 
)


	Q
	Question
	Response 1
	Rationale

	1. 
	Do you believe that the Proposed Modification P146 better facilitates the achievement of the Applicable BSC Objectives?

Please give rationale and state objective(s).
	Yes / No
	

	2. 
	Do you believe that an Alternative Modification consisting only of the new participation category and charging aspects of P146 (i.e. with the potential Credit Default warning provisions removed) would better facilitate the achievement of the Applicable BSC Objectives?

Please give rationale and state objective(s).
	Yes / No
	

	3. 
	Which, if any, of the five qualification criteria options outlined in Section 2.1.2 do you believe should be applied to the new participation category of Clearing Houses?

Are there any additional or alternative criteria that you believe should be considered?

Please give rationale.
	
	

	4. 
	Do you agree with the view of the Proposer that P146 would result in increased use of Clearing Houses under the Code?

Please give rationale.
	Yes / No
	

	5. 
	Do you support the implementation approach described in the consultation document?

Please give rationale.
	Yes / No
	

	6. 
	Do you believe there are any alternative solutions that the Modification Group has not identified and that should be considered?

Please give rationale.
	Yes / No
	

	7. 
	Does P146 raise any issues that you believe have not been identified so far and that should be progressed as part of the Assessment Procedure?

Please give rationale.
	Yes / No
	

	8. 
	Are there any further comments on P146 that you wish to make?
	Yes / No
	


Please send your responses by 17:00 on Friday 9 January 2004 to modifications@elexon.co.uk and please entitle your email ‘P146 Assessment Consultation’.  Please note that any responses received after the deadline may not receive due consideration by the Modification Group.

Any queries on the content of the consultation pro-forma should be addressed to Kathryn Coffin (lead analyst) on 020 7380 4030 / kathryn.coffin@elexon.co.uk, or Roger Salomone (Modification Group Chairman) on 020 7380 4369 / roger.salomone@elexon.co.uk. 
� Delete as appropriate – please do not use strikeout, this is to make it easier to analyse the responses
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